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Education Suruhanu

January 22, 2010

TO: Superintendent of Education
FROM: Education Suruhanu

SUBJECT:  Ordot Chalan Pago Elementary School Inspectio

Dear Dr. Bretania Underwood:

Attached to this memorandum is a report identifying discrepancies discovered during an inspection of the
Ordot Elementary School campus that occurred on January 21, 2010. The inspection was performed by
my office only. I strongly recommend that GDOE address the discrepancies identified and rectify them
immediately in order to come into compliance with the 14 Points of P.L. 28-45 and any applicable
regulatory agency code. Please be advised that not all classrooms or school facilities were inspected.
Therefore, GDOE is highly encouraged to asses all other classrooms and school facilities in order to
identify any other discrepancies and perform corrective action accordingly.

Please submit to my office a proposed plan of corrective action for each of the discrepancies identified in
the report, including but not limited to a date when any such discrepancy will be addressed, the
anticipated date in which any such repairs and/or replacements will begin, and the date when such repairs
or/replacements would be completed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact

my office. B
Respectfully Yours, =
<Pominic Terlaje oz
[
}J
Ce: Honorable Speaker 30" Guam Legislature
Chairman, GEPB
Billy Cruz, GDOE Facilities and Maintenance Manager (via email)
Ordot School Principal (via email)
Attachment: OES Inspection report
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